

From: Regional Planning Group [mailto:REGPLANGROUP@LISTS.ERCOT.COM] On Behalf Of Woodfin, Dan
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2008 3:52 PM
To: REGPLANGROUP@LISTS.ERCOT.COM
Subject: ERCOT Regional Planning Group Mtg Friday 6/20
RPG Members – 

Since there is only one major item on the agenda for this Friday’s RPG meeting, we will conduct the meeting via Webex and will not host an on-site meeting at the MET Center.  

The Webex information will be posted on the ERCOT calendar page tomorrow.

The schedule for the Webex is from 1:30-3:00 on Friday June 20.

Agenda:

· Presentation by AEP on the proposed Abilene/San Angelo Area Pre-CREZ Project that was been submitted for RPG Review on 5/29/08 
· Minor informational items on upcoming studies 
 

______________________________________________________________________
Dan Woodfin
Director                                                    Off.  (512)248-3115                           2705 West Lake Dr.

System Planning                                    Cell (512)750-0655                           Taylor TX 76574
ERCOT                                                         Fax    (512)248-6560                          Email dwoodfin@ercot.com

The information contained in or attached to this email is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, copying, distributing, or retaining this email or any part of it. It may contain information which is confidential and/or covered by legal, professional or other privilege under applicable law. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email. 


